
FILED 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA 

U.S. DISTHICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEBR {\SK,~ 

2021 FEB 18 PH 5: 29 

OFFICE OF THE GLERl{ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

EDWARD J. BARTA, 

Defendant. 

The Grand Jury charges that 

8:21CR Y-1 
INDICTMENT 

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(3) & 924(a)(2) '-

COUNT I 

On or about December 20, 2019, in the District of Nebraska, Defendant EDWARD J. 

BARTA, knowing he was an unlawful user of and addicted to a controlled substance, to wit: 

Oxycodone Hydrochloride, a Schedule II controlled substance, knowingly possessed ~ and 

affecting commerce a Smith & Wesson M&P 9mm handgun, a Taurus Millenium G2 9mm 

handgun, and a. Mosberg 342KA .22 caliber rifle which had been shipped and transported in 

interstate commerce. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(3) and 924(a)(2). 

AJRUEBILL. 

; FOREPERS~ '-.) - _ 

The United States of America requests that trial of this case be held in Omaha, Nebraska, 
pursuant to the rules of this Court. · 

1 

CHRISTOPHER L. FERRETTI 
Assistant United States Attorney 
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